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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (iF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

LIMESPRING FARM is a two and one-half story stone house of
traditional form and style dating from two periods: ca. 1810-1825
and 1849. The principal facade is to the south, The original section
consists of the three easterly bays (hall with staircase; and parlor)
of the main block together with the lower three-bay (sitting room and
kitchen) east wing. The absence of a vertical joint in the unaltered
stonemasonry, together with the consistent detailing within, indicates
that these two sections were built together, architecturally related
to the slightly-earlier Gittings-Baldwin house (BA-265) g.v. In 1849,
a date suggested by an inscription in the mortar of the cellar wall
near the exterior entrance, double parlors were added at the west
end; the stucco of the south facade and the Greek Revival portico at
the original entrance probably date from the same period.

Virtually all the original interior detailing remains, each
piece indicative of its period. Detailing in the original hall and
parlor (now the dining room) is delicate, recalling the bolder detail-
ing of the previous century: doors with six partially-raised panels;
the staircase with its slim, tapered, paneled newels, rectangular
walnut balusters and round walnut rail, its scrolled step ends and
its paneled enclosure beneath; two-plane architrave trim with applied
backbands; chair railing; parlor (now dining room) mantel with reeded
pilasters, frieze blocks and mouldings; simpler pilastered and archi-

trave mantels in lesser rooms. Detailing in the double parlors is of

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY See page 7-2
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
LIMESPRING, the substantial stone dwelling of a prosperous

farmer, is traditional in form, eliegantly detziled, and one of the
earliest nouses in tahe District. The original section dates from
ca. 1810-1825 (architecturally related to the slightly earlier
GITTINGS-BALDWIN HOUSE (BA 265, q.v.). An aadition of ca. 1349
provided stylish double parlors, extenaing the original form of the
house but with conservetive aetailing contemporary with its era. An

- unusual number of original or very early outbuildings remain of the
many which were required to support ninetgepth cgntu:y rural_life. Two
are unioue to this District: the square barn with pyramidal roof, and
the stone ice house, & rare survivor of a building form not easily
adapted for present-day needs, hence seldom preserved.

LIMESPRING was built on Cullen's Lot, 30U acres surveyed
for James Cullen of St, Liary's County in 1633, This together with
Cullen's Addition was sold to Thomas Tolley in 1725, ana subsecuently
called Tolley's Purchase. The lana passed to Wzlter Tolley ana then
to his daughter Ann, wife of Aquila Hall. (Plcase cf. section 8,
HAYSTACK FARM, BA 1895),

In 1815, Aquilas Hell left this portion of his property

to his son Kobert., In 1818, Kobert Hall was assessed for £7c¢ acres

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY see p. 8-2
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LIMESPRING FARM Item 7, page 2 7-2

the Greek Revival era, simply wrought with wide profiled archi-
traves having corner blocks; doors with four panels including the
double doors between the parlors; mantels of black marble dating
from the same period but brought here from Baltimore City.

Many original or otherwise very early outbuildings remain
in virtually unaltered condition including: a stone smoke house
immediately behind the dwelling; a square stone barn having a
pyramidal roof (the square shape and roof are unique in this
Historic District); a stone spring house; a stone ice house (also
unique in this District); the stone walls of another unidentified
structure now incorporated into an automobile garage; a frame corn

house; and a frame chicken house.
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without improvements. Presumably he was still living with his mother,
either at HAYSTACK FARM or another of the Hall dwellings. In 1823 he was
assessed for £100 improvements, and in 1833 for £450, suggesting that the
original sections of the present house had been constructed.

Joshua Price of Virginia had purchased LIMESPRING just before
the outbreak of the Civil War. One of his sons was in the party of Major
Harry Gilmor, whose raiders passed through Long Green Valley in 1864
en route to burn the railroad bridge on the Baltimore and Philadelphia
line. Gilwor spent a night at LIMESPRING. The following morning one of
his scouts was shot by Ishmael Day when he attempted to take down Day's

1

Union flag on Sunshine Avenue near Fork.

l. Brooks and Rocsel, A History of Baltimore County. Friends of the
Towson Library, 1979, p.248. Probably taken from Gilmor, Four Iears in
the Saddle. The Joshua Price referred to was formerly thought to be a
Joshua Price residing in Jacksonville, but he denied Confederate sympa-
thies. The Joshua Price of LIMESPRING is a far more likely candidate,
The property was registered in his wife's name, and was foreclosed
before the next census, due to the fact that the purchase money was in
frozen Confederate dollars. LIMESPRING would have been on Gilmor's
direct route from Dulaney Valley across the Gunpowder to Fork.




Maryland
Baltimore County
Distrjet XTI

BA-141
Lime’Spring’Earm ‘
C; s S ,./ o

(First HABS Report)
E

HABS COMMITT
COUNTY HySTg

July 29,

Offutt

EE oF BALTIMORE
RICAL SOCIETY



BA-141

“ UNITED STATES BALTIMORE COuNTY  MARYLAND
oe:% DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR WHITE MARSRK QuUAD
- GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
. 7?‘30’ P00 UPPER CROSSAGALS ’
39°30 lv/“,l,’“ )% . )\\.‘ Py j AN ; v 2€r§
4373000m | // EUTEUAN - ?
s . N
AT N
’\" L . (\
! o0~ - S ‘:".,‘ /
3
3
N
@
S
2
3
i
:
W
X
Ui
©
2
g
27'30" ~+.
s

4 M TO MARYLAND 147
B MI.TO MARYLAND 567




